

This avalanche likely released on Monday during the avalanche warning. It is located in Republic Creek south of Cooke City on a W-NW facing slope around 9,000', and estimated to be about 2' deep and 40' wide. Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Jan 7, 2015GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Fri Jan 9,</u> 2015 Cooke City, 2015-01-07